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CHAI R ZALEWSKI :  Under the Open Meetings Act, |
call the Cctober 13, 2022, Regular OQpen Meeting to
order. Commi ssioners Kinbrel, Carrigan, and MCabe
are with ne in Chicago. W have a quorum W have no
requests to speak.

We're noving on to our Public Uilities
Agenda. There are no edits to the Septenber 22nd,
2022, m nut es.

Are there any objections to approving
t he m nutes?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R ZALEWBKI : Hearing none, the mnutes are
appr oved.

Under our Electric Uilities itens,
|tem E-1 concerns Docket ERM 22-146, which is ConEd's
filing to update the credit requirenments conpany's
terns and conditions. The Conmm ssion Staff has
reviewed the filing. You recomend not suspending it.

Are there any objections to not
suspendi ng the filing?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R ZALEWSKI :  Hearing none, the filing is not
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suspended.

|tem E-2 concerns an order initiating
t he next annual reconciliation of Anmeren's hazardous
mat eri al s adjustnent clause rider, or R der HMAC,
covering the activity in cal endar year of 2022. The
order approves initiation of the reconciliation
pr oceedi ngs.

Are there any objections to approving
t he order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R ZALEWBKI : Hearing none, the order is

appr oved.

|tem E-3 concerns Docket 21-0786, which

Is a citation against ResCom Energy for failure to
conply with annual and quarterly filing requirenents.
The order approved citation and assesses financi al
penalties for the specified violations.

Are there any objections to approving
t he order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R ZALEWSKI :  Hearing none, the order is

approved.
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|tem E-4 concerns Docket 22-0067,
Contd's petition for the establishnent of performance
metrics. Conkd seeks clarification of the Conm ssion's
Septenber 27th, 2022, order regardi ng Conm ssion
approval of Metrics 2 and 7. ConEd is seeking
expedi ted consi deration so the Conpany can neet the
orders requirenent that it files certain conpliance
materi als by October 31st of 2022 and Novenber 22nd of
2022. The anendatory order clarifies the Conm ssion
order wwth respect to targets in Metric 2 and penalties
and reward structure in Metric 7.

Are there any objections to granting
the notion for clarification and approving the
anendat ory order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R ZALEWSKI :  Hearing none, the notion is

granted and the anendatory order is approved.

ltenms E-5 through E-8, concern
applications for authority to install a distributed
generation facility in Illinois. The orders grant the
certificates, finding that the applicants neet the

requi renments.
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Are there any objections to considering
these itens together and approving the orders?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R ZALEWSKI :  Hearing none, the orders are

appr oved.

ltem E-9, concerns a petition to cancel
a certificate to operate as an agent, broker, or
consultant. The petitioner no | onger conducts busi ness
in lllinois. The order grants the petition to cancel
the certificate.

Are there any objections to approving
t he order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R ZALEWSKI :  Hearing none, the order is

approved.

|tem E- 10 and E-11 concern applications
for a license to operate as retail electric agency
brokers and consultants in Illinois. The orders grant
the licenses, finding that applicants neet the
speci fied requirenents.

Are there any objections to considering

these itens together and approving the orders?
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(No verbal response.)

CHAI R ZALEWSKI :  Hearing none, the orders are
approved.

|tem E- 12 concerns Bi oEnergy's petition
requesting that the Conmi ssion return its original
| etter of credit, securing its repaynent obligation to
the State of Illinois for previous tax credits.

Bi oEnergy has namde all of its reinbursenent paynents
and has no outstandi ng bal ance. The order grants the
petition.

Are there any objections to approving
t he order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R ZALEWSKI :  Hearing none, the order is
approved.

Items E-13 and E-14 concern
applications for certification to install energy
efficiency neasures in Illinois. The order's granted
certificates, finding that the applicants did not neet
the requirenents by failing to file a proper
certificate of insurance.

Are there any objections to considering
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these itens together and approving the orders?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R ZALEWSKI :  Hearing none, the orders are

approved.

|tem E- 15 concerns a petition to cancel
a certificate of service authority to install energy
efficiency neasures. The order cancels the
certificate.

Are there any objections to approving
t he order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R ZALEWBKI : Hearing none, the order is

appr oved.

|tens E-16 through E-18, concern
applications for certification to install energy
efficiency neasures in Illinois. The orders approve
these certificates, finding that the applicants neet
the requirenents of the Public Utilities Act.

Are there any objections to considering
these itens together in approving the orders?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R ZALEWSKI :  Hearing none, the orders are
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approved.

Moving on to our gas itens. ItemG1
concerns a conpl ai nt agai nst Peoples Gas for unl awf ul
di sconnection of service. The order denies the
conpl aint, finding that the Peoples Gas provi ded
sufficient evidence that tanpering occurred with the
conplainant's gas neter, that the conpl ai nant benefited
fromthe tanpering, and that People's Gas's nethod of
cal cul ating estimated gas usage was reasonable. The
order further finds conplainant's additional
al l egations, as they relate to the conpany's violation
of the stipulated noratoriumon di sconnection of
service during the COVI D-19 pandenic, violation of
procedures for disconnection of service, and failure to
provi de adequate notice are unfounded and not supported
by the record.

Are there any objections to approving
t he order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R ZALEWSKI :  Hearing none, the order is

approved.

Item G- 2 concerns a conpl ai nt agai nst
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Peopl es Gas all eging m srepresentation of work to be
done on conpl ainant's sewer resulting in basenent
fl ooding that requires energency plunbing services.
The parties filed a joint notion to dismss, stating
that all matters in this case have been resol ved.

Are there any objections to granting
the notion to dism ss?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R ZALEWSKI :  Hearing none, the notion is

gr ant ed.

Under tel ecomunications itens, |Item
T-1 concerns of an application for a license to provide
resold and facilities-based interexchange
t el ecomuni cati ons services wwthin the State of
I1linois. The order grants the |icense, finding that
the Applicant neets the requirenents.

Are there any objections to approving
t he order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R ZALEWSKI :  Hearing none, the order is

approved.

ltem T-2 concerns a petition for
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partial waivers of sone sections of Title 83 of the

Adm nistrative Code. The petitioners seek relief from

the requirenent that they provide and deliver printed
paper directories to custoners so that they could
provide the information in an online version instead.
The order grants the petition.

Are there any objections to approving
t he order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R ZALEWSKI :  Hearing none, the order is
appr oved.

Under our water/sewer itenms, ItemW1
concerns Illinois Amrericans request to initiate
reconciliation of its invested capital tax riders or
| CT riders for the cal endar year of 2020 for its
central division, Pekin and Lincoln water tariff
districts, and Chicago netro wastewater tariff
district. The order grants the reconciliation as
i ndicated in the appendix to the order.

Are there any objections to approving
t he order?

(No verbal response.)
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1 CHAI R ZALEWSKI :  Hearing none, the order is

2 | approved.

3 Item W2 concerns Aqua Illinois's

41 reconciliation of volune bal anci ng adjustnent rider or
5| VBArider tariffs for cal endar year of 2021. The order
6 | approves reconciliation as specified in the appendi ces
7| to the order.

8 Are there any objections to approving
9| the order?

10 (No verbal response.)

11 CHAI R ZALEWBKI : Hearing none, the order is

12 | approved.

13 We have no m scell aneous itens. W

14 | have no petitions for rehearing.

15 Under ot her business, Item 0l concerns
16 | approval of batches, contracts, and confirmations under
17| the Adjustable Bl ock Program

18 Are there any objections to approving
19| the program adm ni strator's subm ssi ons.

20 (No verbal response.)

21 CHAI R ZALEWSKI :  Heari ng none, these subm ssions

22 | are approved.
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|tem 02 concerns Comm ssion comments on
FERC i nprovenent to generator interconnection
procedures and agreenents for Docket Nunber RM
22-14-000.

Are there any objections to approving
t he comments subm ssions to FERC?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R ZALEWSKI :  Heari ng none, the comments
subm ssions i s approved.

This concludes our public utilities
agenda.

Judge Kinsey (phonetic), do you have
other matters to cone before the Comm ssion today?

JUDGE KI NSEY: No, Madam Chair.

CHAI R ZALEWBKI : Do ot her Conmm ssioners have
busi ness to di scuss?

UNKNOWN SPEAKER:  Thank you, Madam Chair. 1'd
just like to nention that tonmorrow i s Andrea Jakubas's
| ast day. She's ny advi sor.

And we' ve enjoyed working with you very
much, Andrea. Mary and | have -- it's been it's been a

real joy, and |I'mjust thankful for the tinme. And
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1| Andrea will be joining Ms. Del Valle's office of
2 | general counsel here at the ICC. So we're happy and

3| grateful that the Comm ssion hasn't |ost such a

4| dedicated and talented attorney. So that's all | have
5| to say.

6 CHAI R ZALEWBKI : Ckay. Thank you, Conmm ssioner.
7|1 Yeah, we'll mss you, Andrea, on the CMC side, but glad

8| that we get to keep you at the Comm ssion. You do

9 | wonderful work.

10 Any ot her conments?
11 (No verbal response.)
12 CHAIR ZALEWSKI: |If there are no comments and no

13 | objections, the neeting is now adj ourned.
14 (WHEREUPON, t he above-entitled matter

15 was adjourned at 11:44 AM)

16
17
18
19
20
21

22
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 02               ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION

 03       REGULAR OPEN MEETING - PUBLIC UTILITIES AGENDA

 04                Thursday, October 13, 2022

 05                     Chicago, Illinois

 06        Met pursuant to notice via videoconference at

 07  2:00 PM at 160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.

 08  
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 10          CARRIE ZALEWSKI, Chairwoman

 11          ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner

 12          MICHAEL CARRIGAN, Commissioner

 13          ANN MCCABE, Commissioner

 14  
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 01        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Under the Open Meetings Act, I

 02  call the October 13, 2022, Regular Open Meeting to

 03  order.  Commissioners Kimbrel, Carrigan, and McCabe

 04  are with me in Chicago.  We have a quorum.  We have no

 05  requests to speak.

 06                  We're moving on to our Public Utilities

 07  Agenda.  There are no edits to the September 22nd,

 08  2022, minutes.

 09                  Are there any objections to approving

 10  the minutes?

 11                  (No verbal response.)

 12        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the minutes are

 13  approved.

 14                  Under our Electric Utilities items,

 15  Item E-1 concerns Docket ERM 22-146, which is ComEd's

 16  filing to update the credit requirements company's

 17  terms and conditions.  The Commission Staff has

 18  reviewed the filing.  You recommend not suspending it.

 19                  Are there any objections to not

 20  suspending the filing?

 21                  (No verbal response.)

 22        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the filing is not
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 01  suspended.

 02                  Item E-2 concerns an order initiating

 03  the next annual reconciliation of Ameren's hazardous

 04  materials adjustment clause rider, or Rider HMAC,

 05  covering the activity in calendar year of 2022.  The

 06  order approves initiation of the reconciliation

 07  proceedings.

 08                  Are there any objections to approving

 09  the order?

 10                  (No verbal response.)

 11        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order is

 12  approved.

 13                  Item E-3 concerns Docket 21-0786, which

 14  is a citation against ResCom Energy for failure to

 15  comply with annual and quarterly filing requirements.

 16  The order approved citation and assesses financial

 17  penalties for the specified violations.

 18                  Are there any objections to approving

 19  the order?

 20                  (No verbal response.)

 21        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order is

 22  approved.

�0004

 01                  Item E-4 concerns Docket 22-0067,

 02  ComEd's petition for the establishment of performance

 03  metrics.  ComEd seeks clarification of the Commission's

 04  September 27th, 2022, order regarding Commission

 05  approval of Metrics 2 and 7.  ComEd is seeking

 06  expedited consideration so the Company can meet the

 07  orders requirement that it files certain compliance

 08  materials by October 31st of 2022 and November 22nd of

 09  2022.  The amendatory order clarifies the Commission

 10  order with respect to targets in Metric 2 and penalties

 11  and reward structure in Metric 7.

 12                  Are there any objections to granting

 13  the motion for clarification and approving the

 14  amendatory order?

 15                  (No verbal response.)

 16        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the motion is

 17  granted and the amendatory order is approved.

 18                  Items E-5 through E-8, concern

 19  applications for authority to install a distributed

 20  generation facility in Illinois.  The orders grant the

 21  certificates, finding that the applicants meet the

 22  requirements.

�0005

 01                  Are there any objections to considering

 02  these items together and approving the orders?

 03                  (No verbal response.)

 04        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the orders are

 05  approved.

 06                  Item E-9, concerns a petition to cancel

 07  a certificate to operate as an agent, broker, or

 08  consultant.  The petitioner no longer conducts business

 09  in Illinois.  The order grants the petition to cancel

 10  the certificate.

 11                  Are there any objections to approving

 12  the order?

 13                  (No verbal response.)

 14        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order is

 15  approved.

 16                  Item E-10 and E-11 concern applications

 17  for a license to operate as retail electric agency

 18  brokers and consultants in Illinois.  The orders grant

 19  the licenses, finding that applicants meet the

 20  specified requirements.

 21                  Are there any objections to considering

 22  these items together and approving the orders?

�0006

 01                  (No verbal response.)

 02        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the orders are

 03  approved.

 04                  Item E-12 concerns BioEnergy's petition

 05  requesting that the Commission return its original

 06  letter of credit, securing its repayment obligation to

 07  the State of Illinois for previous tax credits.

 08  BioEnergy has made all of its reimbursement payments

 09  and has no outstanding balance.  The order grants the

 10  petition.

 11                  Are there any objections to approving

 12  the order?

 13                  (No verbal response.)

 14        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order is

 15  approved.

 16                  Items E-13 and E-14 concern

 17  applications for certification to install energy

 18  efficiency measures in Illinois.  The order's granted

 19  certificates, finding that the applicants did not meet

 20  the requirements by failing to file a proper

 21  certificate of insurance.

 22                  Are there any objections to considering
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 01  these items together and approving the orders?

 02                  (No verbal response.)

 03        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the orders are

 04  approved.

 05                  Item E-15 concerns a petition to cancel

 06  a certificate of service authority to install energy

 07  efficiency measures.  The order cancels the

 08  certificate.

 09                  Are there any objections to approving

 10  the order?

 11                  (No verbal response.)

 12        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order is

 13  approved.

 14                  Items E-16 through E-18, concern

 15  applications for certification to install energy

 16  efficiency measures in Illinois.  The orders approve

 17  these certificates, finding that the applicants meet

 18  the requirements of the Public Utilities Act.

 19                  Are there any objections to considering

 20  these items together in approving the orders?

 21                  (No verbal response.)

 22        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the orders are
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 01  approved.

 02                  Moving on to our gas items.  Item G-1

 03  concerns a complaint against Peoples Gas for unlawful

 04  disconnection of service.  The order denies the

 05  complaint, finding that the Peoples Gas provided

 06  sufficient evidence that tampering occurred with the

 07  complainant's gas meter, that the complainant benefited

 08  from the tampering, and that People's Gas's method of

 09  calculating estimated gas usage was reasonable.  The

 10  order further finds complainant's additional

 11  allegations, as they relate to the company's violation

 12  of the stipulated moratorium on disconnection of

 13  service during the COVID-19 pandemic, violation of

 14  procedures for disconnection of service, and failure to

 15  provide adequate notice are unfounded and not supported

 16  by the record.

 17                  Are there any objections to approving

 18  the order?

 19                  (No verbal response.)

 20        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order is

 21  approved.

 22                  Item G-2 concerns a complaint against
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 01  Peoples Gas alleging misrepresentation of work to be

 02  done on complainant's sewer resulting in basement

 03  flooding that requires emergency plumbing services.

 04  The parties filed a joint motion to dismiss, stating

 05  that all matters in this case have been resolved.

 06                  Are there any objections to granting

 07  the motion to dismiss?

 08                  (No verbal response.)

 09        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the motion is

 10  granted.

 11                  Under telecommunications items, Item

 12  T-1 concerns of an application for a license to provide

 13  resold and facilities-based interexchange

 14  telecommunications services within the State of

 15  Illinois.  The order grants the license, finding that

 16  the Applicant meets the requirements.

 17                  Are there any objections to approving

 18  the order?

 19                  (No verbal response.)

 20        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order is

 21  approved.

 22                  Item T-2 concerns a petition for

�0010

 01  partial waivers of some sections of Title 83 of the

 02  Administrative Code.  The petitioners seek relief from

 03  the requirement that they provide and deliver printed

 04  paper directories to customers so that they could

 05  provide the information in an online version instead.

 06  The order grants the petition.

 07                  Are there any objections to approving

 08  the order?

 09                  (No verbal response.)

 10        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order is

 11  approved.

 12                  Under our water/sewer items, Item W-1

 13  concerns Illinois Americans request to initiate

 14  reconciliation of its invested capital tax riders or

 15  ICT riders for the calendar year of 2020 for its

 16  central division, Pekin and Lincoln water tariff

 17  districts, and Chicago metro wastewater tariff

 18  district.  The order grants the reconciliation as

 19  indicated in the appendix to the order.

 20                  Are there any objections to approving

 21  the order?

 22                  (No verbal response.)
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 01        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order is

 02  approved.

 03                  Item W-2 concerns Aqua Illinois's

 04  reconciliation of volume balancing adjustment rider or

 05  VBA rider tariffs for calendar year of 2021.  The order

 06  approves reconciliation as specified in the appendices

 07  to the order.

 08                  Are there any objections to approving

 09  the order?

 10                  (No verbal response.)

 11        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order is

 12  approved.

 13                  We have no miscellaneous items.  We

 14  have no petitions for rehearing.

 15                  Under other business, Item 01 concerns

 16  approval of batches, contracts, and confirmations under

 17  the Adjustable Block Program.

 18                  Are there any objections to approving

 19  the program administrator's submissions.

 20                  (No verbal response.)

 21        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, these submissions

 22  are approved.

�0012

 01                  Item 02 concerns Commission comments on

 02  FERC improvement to generator interconnection

 03  procedures and agreements for Docket Number RM

 04  22-14-000.

 05                  Are there any objections to approving

 06  the comments submissions to FERC?

 07                  (No verbal response.)

 08        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the comments

 09  submissions is approved.

 10                  This concludes our public utilities

 11  agenda.

 12                  Judge Kinsey (phonetic), do you have

 13  other matters to come before the Commission today?

 14        JUDGE KINSEY:  No, Madam Chair.

 15        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Do other Commissioners have

 16  business to discuss?

 17        UNKNOWN SPEAKER:  Thank you, Madam Chair.  I'd

 18  just like to mention that tomorrow is Andrea Jakubas's

 19  last day.  She's my advisor.

 20                  And we've enjoyed working with you very

 21  much, Andrea.  Mary and I have -- it's been it's been a

 22  real joy, and I'm just thankful for the time.  And

�0013

 01  Andrea will be joining Ms. Del Valle's office of

 02  general counsel here at the ICC.  So we're happy and

 03  grateful that the Commission hasn't lost such a

 04  dedicated and talented attorney.  So that's all I have

 05  to say.

 06        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  Okay.  Thank you, Commissioner.

 07  Yeah, we'll miss you, Andrea, on the CMC side, but glad

 08  that we get to keep you at the Commission.  You do

 09  wonderful work.

 10                  Any other comments?

 11                  (No verbal response.)

 12        CHAIR ZALEWSKI:  If there are no comments and no

 13  objections, the meeting is now adjourned.

 14                  (WHEREUPON, the above-entitled matter

 15                  was adjourned at 11:44 AM.)

 16  

 17  

 18  

 19  

 20  

 21  

 22  
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suspended.

Item E-2 concerns an order initiating
the next annual reconciliation of Ameren's hazardous
materials adjustment clause rider, or Rider HMAC,
covering the activity in calendar year of 2022. The
order approvesinitiation of the reconciliation
proceedings.

Are there any objections to approving
the order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the order is
approved.

Item E-3 concerns Docket 21-0786, which
is acitation against ResCom Energy for failure to
comply with annual and quarterly filing requirements.
The order approved citation and assesses financial
penalties for the specified violations.

Are there any objections to approving
the order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the order is
approved.
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Page 2
CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Under the Open Meetings Act, |

call the October 13, 2022, Regular Open Meeting to
order. Commissioners Kimbrel, Carrigan, and McCabe
arewith mein Chicago. We have aquorum. We have no
requests to speak.
We're moving on to our Public Utilities
Agenda. There are no edits to the September 22nd,
2022, minutes.
Are there any objections to approving
the minutes?
(No verbal response.)
CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the minutes are
approved.
Under our Electric Utilitiesitems,
Item E-1 concerns Docket ERM 22-146, which is ComEd's
filing to update the credit requirements company's
terms and conditions. The Commission Staff has
reviewed thefiling. Y ou recommend not suspending it.
Are there any objections to not
suspending the filing?
(No verbal response.)
CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, thefiling is not

Page 4
Item E-4 concerns Docket 22-0067,

ComEd's petition for the establishment of performance
metrics. ComEd seeks clarification of the Commission's
September 27th, 2022, order regarding Commission
approval of Metrics2 and 7. ComEd is seeking
expedited consideration so the Company can meet the
orders requirement that it files certain compliance
materials by October 31st of 2022 and November 22nd of
2022. The amendatory order clarifies the Commission
order with respect to targetsin Metric 2 and penalties
and reward structure in Metric 7.

Are there any objections to granting
the motion for clarification and approving the
amendatory order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the motionis

granted and the amendatory order is approved.

Items E-5 through E-8, concern
applications for authority to install a distributed
generation facility in lllinois. The orders grant the
certificates, finding that the applicants meet the
requirements.
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1 Are there any objections to considering e 1these items together and approving the orders? e
2|these items together and approving the orders? 2 (No verbal response.)
3 (No verbal response.) 3 CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the orders are
4 CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the ordersare | #|approved.
5|approved. 5 Item E-15 concerns a petition to cancel
6 Item E-9, concerns a petition to cancel 6|a certificate of service authority to install energy
"|acertificate to operate as an agent, broker, or 7| efficiency measures. The order cancels the
8|consultant. The petitioner no longer conducts business | 8|certificate.
9linIllinois. The order grants the petition to cancel 9 Are there any objections to approving

10| the certificate. 10|the order?

11 Are there any objections to approving 11 (No verbal response.)

121the order? 12 CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the order is

13 (No verbal response.) 13 |approved.

14 CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the order is 14 Items E-16 through E-18, concern

15| approved. 15 applications for certification to install energy

16 Item E-10 and E-11 concern applications 16 | efficiency measuresin Illinois. The orders approve

171for alicense to operate as retail electric agency 171 these certificates, finding that the applicants meet

18 |brokers and consultantsin lllinois. The orders grant 18 | the requirements of the Public Utilities Act.

191the licenses, finding that applicants meet the 19 Are there any objections to considering

20| specified requirements. 20these items together in approving the orders?

21 Are there any objections to considering 21 (No verbal response.)

22| these items together and approving the orders? 22 CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the orders are

Page 6 Page 8

1 (No verbal response.) 1] approved.
2 CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the ordersare | 2 Moving on to our gasitems. Item G-1
3| approved. 3 |concerns a complaint against Peoples Gas for unlawful
4 Item E-12 concerns BioEnergy's petition 4 |disconnection of service. The order deniesthe
5|requesting that the Commission return its original 5|complaint, finding that the Peoples Gas provided
6|letter of credit, securing its repayment obligation to 6| sufficient evidence that tampering occurred with the
7|the State of Illinois for previous tax credits. 7 |complainant's gas meter, that the complainant benefited
8|BioEnergy has made all of its reimbursement payments | 8|from the tampering, and that People's Gas's method of
9|and has no outstanding balance. The order grants the 9 |calculating estimated gas usage was reasonable. The

10| petition. 10 | order further finds complainant's additional

11 Are there any objections to approving 11 |alegations, as they relate to the company's violation

121the order? 12| of the stipulated moratorium on disconnection of

13 (No verbal response.) 13 | service during the COVID-19 pandemic, violation of

14 CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the order is 14 procedures for disconnection of service, and failure to

15| approved. 15| provide adequate notice are unfounded and not supported

16 Items E-13 and E-14 concern 16 | by the record.

17 applications for certification to install energy 17 Are there any objections to approving

18 | efficiency measuresin Illinois. The order's granted 18 |the order?

19 certificates, finding that the applicants did not meet 19 (No verbal response.)

20the requirements by failing to file a proper 20 CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the order is

21| certificate of insurance. 21| approved.

22 Are there any objectionsto considering 22 Item G-2 concerns a complaint against
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Page 9
Peoples Gas alleging misrepresentation of work to be

done on complainant's sewer resulting in basement
flooding that requires emergency plumbing services.
The partiesfiled ajoint motion to dismiss, stating
that all mattersin this case have been resolved.

Arethere any objections to granting
the motion to dismiss?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the motion is

granted.

Under telecommunicationsitems, Item
T-1 concerns of an application for alicense to provide
resold and facilities-based interexchange
telecommunications services within the State of
[llinois. The order grants the license, finding that
the Applicant meets the requirements.

Are there any objections to approving
the order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the order is

approved.

Item T-2 concerns a petition for

=

Page 11
CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the order is

approved.

Item W-2 concerns Aquallllinois's
reconciliation of volume balancing adjustment rider or
VBA rider tariffs for calendar year of 2021. The order
approves reconciliation as specified in the appendices
to the order.

Are there any objections to approving
the order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the order is
approved.

We have no miscellaneous items. We
have no petitions for rehearing.

Under other business, Item 01 concerns
approval of batches, contracts, and confirmations under
the Adjustable Block Program.

Are there any objections to approving
the program administrator's submissions.

(No verbal response.)

CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, these submissions
are approved.

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

Page 10
partial waivers of some sections of Title 83 of the

Administrative Code. The petitioners seek relief from
the requirement that they provide and deliver printed
paper directories to customers so that they could
provide the information in an online version instead.
The order grants the petition.

Are there any objections to approving
the order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the order is
approved.

Under our water/sewer items, Item W-1
concerns lllinois Americans request to initiate
reconciliation of itsinvested capital tax riders or
ICT ridersfor the calendar year of 2020 for its
central division, Pekin and Lincoln water tariff
districts, and Chicago metro wastewater tariff
district. The order grants the reconciliation as
indicated in the appendix to the order.

Are there any objections to approving
the order?

(No verbal response.)

Page 12
Item 02 concerns Commission comments on

FERC improvement to generator interconnection
procedures and agreements for Docket Number RM
22-14-000.

Are there any objections to approving
the comments submissions to FERC?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the comments

submissions is approved.

This concludes our public utilities
agenda.

Judge Kinsey (phonetic), do you have
other matters to come before the Commission today?

JUDGE KINSEY: No, Madam Chair.

CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Do other Commissioners have
business to discuss?

UNKNOWN SPEAKER: Thank you, Madam Chair. I'd
just like to mention that tomorrow is Andrea Jakubas's
last day. She's my advisor.

And we've enjoyed working with you very
much, Andrea. Mary and | have -- it'sbeen it'sbeen a
real joy, and I'm just thankful for thetime. And
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Page 13
Andreawill bejoining Ms. Del Vall€e's office of

general counsel here at the ICC. So we're happy and
grateful that the Commission hasn't lost such a
dedicated and talented attorney. So that'sal | have
to say.
CHAIR ZALEWSKI: Okay. Thank you, Commissioner.
Y eah, we'll miss you, Andrea, on the CMC side, but glad
that we get to keep you at the Commission. You do
wonderful work.
Any other comments?
(No verbal response.)
CHAIR ZALEWSKI: If there are no comments and no
objections, the meeting is now adjourned.
(WHEREUPON, the above-entitled matter
was adjourned at 11:44 AM.)
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resolved (1)
respect (1)
response (21)
resulting (1)
retail (1)
return (1)
reviewed (1)
reward (1)
rider (4)

riders (2)

RM (1)

<S>
sections (1)
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securing (1)
seek (1)
seeking (1)
seeks (1)
September (2)
service (4)
services (2)
sewer (1)
side (1)
speak (1)
SPEAKER (1)
specified (3)
Staff (1)
State (2)
stating (1)
stipulated (1)
Street (1)
structure (1)
submissions (4)
sufficient (1)
supported (1)
suspended (1)
suspending (2)

<T>

T-1 (1)

T-2 (1)
talented (1)
tampering (2)
targets (1)
tariff (2)
tariffs (1)
tax (2
telecommunications
)

terms (1)
Thank (2)
thankful (1)
Thursday (1)
time (1)
Title (1)
today (1)
tomorrow (1)

<U>
unfounded (1)
UNKNOWN (1)
unlawful (1)
update (1)

usage (1)
UTILITIES (5)

<V >

Valles (1)

VBA (1)

verbal (21)
version (1)
videoconference (1)
violation (2)
violations (1)
volume (1)

<W >

wW-1 (1)

wW-2 (1)
waivers (1)
wastewater (1)
water (1)
water/sewer (1)
Were (2)
we've (1)
wonderful (1)
work (2)
working (1)

<Y >
Yeah (1)
year (3)

<7Z>
ZALEWSKI| (25)
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